
ADDENDUM NO. 1
STP MM19(8) Salt Shed

January 2, 2024

Town of Duxbury
5421 VT Route 100
Duxbury, VT 05467

TO: Prospective Bidders

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding
Documents issued by the Town of Duxbury, Vermont for the Salt Shed Project. Please
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the proposal.  Failure to do so may subject the
Bidder to disqualification.

I. Questions and Answers

Question 1:   Was the project previously bid?

Answer 1: Yes. In the spring and late summer of 2023

Question 2:  What were the results of the previous bids?

Answer 2: There was a single bid submitted in the spring that was significantly higher than the
engineer’s estimate (VTrans Category A). There were no bids submitted in late summer.

Question 3:  Have the plans changed from previous bids? There was a slight change in the quantity
item numbers?

Answer: 4:  Item 541.22, Concrete Class A, and Item 507.11, Reinforcing Steel were combined into a
special provision item 900.607. We encourage all bidders to reevaluate the quantities
for concrete and reinforcing steel.

Question 5:  Is this a Fabric Structure or wood structure?

Answer 5: Wood structure

This document constitutes Addendum 1 for this project.


